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To: Ward, Debbie (ACF); Riddick, Yvette (ACF)
Subject: FW: OMB Control Number 0970-0085
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I believe these are our first comments.  Just want to share the last one below with Yvette as an fyi –
interesting suggestion….. I doubt we can make that change, but it’s a good point.   And, it’s nice to
see they are in agreement with our proposed changes. 
 

From: OCSE DPT (ACF) <OCSE.DPT@acf.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 7:34 AM
To: Miller, Anne (ACF) <anne.miller@acf.hhs.gov>; Lowe, Eliza H (ACF) <eliza.lowe@acf.hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: OMB Control Number 0970-0085
 
Please see below….
 
L’Tanya White
202-401-5537
 

From: Monahan, Lydia L (DHS) <lydia.monahan@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 6:26 PM
To: OCSE DPT (ACF) <OCSE.DPT@acf.hhs.gov>
Subject: OMB Control Number 0970-0085
 

Good Evening!
    Here are our comments for changes to the Intergovernmental Forms.
Minnesota agrees with the proposed changes and in addition would like to
request these additional changes:
 
Confidential Information Form

·        Add Race/Ethnicity Fields for parents and children to help states capture
accurate data from another state

Child Support Locate Requests
·        Add instructions that tell caseworkers how to find out if their state has a

CSENet agreement with another state

All Forms-
·        Change “Expiration Date” to “Review Date”

o   Having a date labeled as “Expiration Date” on the forms creates
confusion and makes people think the forms are no good after the
date on the document. When OMB does not review the document
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and have updates made by the expiration date, it creates issues
with employers, courts, and caseworkers accepting the documents
as they believe them to be invalid. It also creates issues when
other states cannot get the documents reprogrammed timely in
their systems.

Lydia Monahan
Human Services Program Rep 2  | Child Support
Interstate and Central Registry Lead

Minnesota Department of Human Services
444 Lafayette Road
St. Paul, MN 55164
O: 651-478-8089
F: 651-431-7517
mn.gov/dhs

 
 

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by state or
federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure)
Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly
need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not
forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.
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